
EmilyLutz

From: Jennifer Lawrie
Sent: Monday, 7October 20243:56pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: FW: 2025Ontario Volunteer Service Awards / Distinctions del'Ontario pourservices

bénévoles de2025

JenniferLawrie, CMO
Manager ofLegislative Services/Clerk
519-396-3468x7111
Municipal Administration Centre
1475Concession 5, RR #5
Kincardine, Ontario N2Z2X6

Theinformationcontainedinthismessageisintendedfortheperson(s) namedaboveandmaynotbeotherwisedistributed, copied, ordisclosed. The
messagemaycontainprivileged, confidential, orpersonal informationwhichissubjecttotheprovisionsoftheMunicipalFreedomofInformationand
ProtectionandPrivacyAct. Ifyouhavereceivedthismessageinerror, pleasenotifythesenderimmediatelyanddeletethemessagewithoutretaininga
copy. Thankyou.  

From: OntarioHonoursAndAwards (MCM) <ontariohonoursandawards@ontario. ca>   
Sent: October7, 202412:09PM
To: JenniferLawrie <jlawrie@kincardine.ca>  
Subject: 2025OntarioVolunteer ServiceAwards / Distinctions del'Ontariopourservicesbénévoles de2025

Youdon'toftengetemailfromontariohonoursandawards@ontario.ca. Learnwhythisisimportant

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  
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October 2024

DearFriends,  

Voluntarism isoftendescribed astheheartbeat ofourcommunities. Recognizing volunteers fortheir
selfless efforts formally acknowledges theiressential roleinaddressing needs, building trust, and
creating stronger communities across Ontario.  

Theprovince ofOntario recognizes thecontributions ofourvolunteers inanumber ofimpactful ways.  
Itismypleasure toinviteyoutoconsider nominating volunteers inyourcommunity foroneormoreof
ourvolunteer recognition programs.  

OntarioVolunteerServiceAwards

Deadline: November15, 2024

Organizations cannominate theirvolunteers foranOntario Volunteer Service Award torecognize
theircontinuous service ranging fromfiveto65years. Youth (under24yearsold) canbe
recognized fortwoormoreyearsofcontinuous service.   

JuneCallwoodOutstandingAchievementAwardforVoluntarism

Deadline: December15, 2024

Individuals andgroups arerecognized foroutstanding commitment tovolunteering andservice to
theircommunity.  

Nominations arereviewed byanindependent selection committee whoareappointed bytheMinister
ofCitizenship andMulticulturalism.  

Recipients arepresented withthisaward during Volunteer Service Award ceremonies intheir
community.  

Tosubmitanomination online, please register fortheOntario Honours andAwards Portal.   

Allnominations mustbesubmitted electronically through theOntario Honours andAwards Portal.  
Paper copies willnotbeaccepted.   

TheMinistry willprovide more information about theceremonies torecognize thesevolunteers in
early2025.   

Ifyouhavequestions about theOntario Volunteer Service Awards ortheJuneCallwood Outstanding
Achievement Awards, orhowtosubmitanomination online, please contact theOntario Honours and
Awards Secretariat atOntarioVolunteerServiceAwards@ontario. ca.  

Sincerely,  
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Jennifer Lang, Director

Ontario Honours andAwards Secretariat

Octobre 2024

Chersamisetamies,  

Lebénévolat estsouvent décrit comme lecœurdenoscommunautés. Reconnaître lesbénévoles
pour leursefforts altruistes reconnaît officiellement leurrôleessentiel danslaréponse auxbesoins,  
l’établissement delaconfiance etlacréation decommunautés plusfortespartout enOntario.  

Laprovince del’Ontario reconnaît lescontributions denosbénévoles deplusieurs manières
efficaces. J’aileplaisirdevousinviteràenvisager denommer desbénévoles dansvotre
communauté pourunouplusieurs denosprogrammes dereconnaissance desbénévoles.  

Distinctiondel’Ontariopourservicesbénévoles

Ladatelimiteestle15novembre

Lesorganismes peuvent proposer lacandidature deleursbénévoles pourl’obtention d’une
Distinction del’Ontario pourservices bénévoles, enreconnaissance deleurservice continu
pendant unepériode allantdecinqà65ans. Lesjeunes (moinsde24ans) peuvent être
récompensés pourdeuxannées ouplusdeservice continu.  

DistinctionJuneCallwoodpourcontributionbénévoleexceptionnelle

Ladatelimiteestle15décembre
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ettedistinction récompense desparticuliers etdesgroupes pour leurcontribution bénévole
exceptionnelle etlagestion dubénévolat dansleurscollectivités.  

Lescandidatures sontexaminées paruncomité desélection indépendant nommé parleministre des
Affaires civiques etduMulticulturalisme.  

Lesrécipiendaires reçoivent ceprixlorsdescérémonies deremise desprixpourservices bénévoles
dans leurcommunauté.  

Poursoumettre unecandidature enligne, veuillez-vous inscrire auPortail desdistinctions etprixde
l’Ontario.   

Toutes lescandidatures doivent êtresoumises parvoieélectronique surlePortail desdistinctions et
prixdel’Ontario. Lescopies papierneserontpasacceptées.  

Leministère fournira plusd’informations surlescérémonies dereconnaissance decesbénévoles au
débutdel’année2025.  

Sivousavezdesquestions surlaDistinction del’Ontario pourservices bénévoles, surlaDistinction
JuneCallwood pourcontribution bénévole exceptionnelle, ousurlamanière desoumettre une
candidature enligne, veuillez contacter leSecrétariat desdistinctions etprixdel’Ontario àl’adresse :  
OntarioVolunteerServiceAwards@ontario. ca.  

Cordialement,  

Jennifer Lang, directrice

Secrétariat desdistinctions etprixdel’Ontario
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